Monday, December 16, 2019 at 1:13:02 PM Central Standard Time

Subject: Fw: Your receipt from Airbnb

Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 12:33:42 PM Central Standard Time
From: Jessica Downs

To: Kyle Wasserberger, Kenzie Friesen, Nicole Bordelon, Abby Brittain

for your records

Jessica Downs, MS
Graduate Teaching Assistant
Doctoral Student — School of Kinesiology Sports Medicine and Movement Lab

From: Airbnb <express@airbnb.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2019 3:27 PM
To: Jessica Downs <jzd0075@auburn.edu>
Subject: Your receipt from Airbnb

@ airbnb

Your receipt from Airbnb

Receipt ID: RCFXWQRDFP - Dec 07, 2019

Jacksonville

2 nights in Jacksonville

Thu, Feb 13, 2020 — Sat, Feb 15, 2020
Entire home/apt - 4 beds - 9 guests
Confirmation code: HMAJYRPBNK

Go to listing

Price breakdown
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https://www.airbnb.com/?eal_exp=1578346027&eal_sig=b15e2dbc13241159eecc71c0534abaaeab3ed88d8b0d530d5e1d8a23abe5d39f&eal_uid=204808921&eluid=0&euid=affe3d2b-dc4f-cd0b-76ba-d6b9e034562e
https://www.airbnb.com/rooms/37750862

$152.50 x 2 nights $305.00

Cleaning fee $30.00
Service fee $43.22
Occupancy taxes and fees $23.45
Total (USD) $401.67
Payment

VISA «+++ 5405 $401.67

Dec 07, 2019 - 04:18PM EST

Amount paid (USD) $401.67

Cancellation policy: Strict

Free cancellation for 48 hours after booking. After that, cancel before 3:00PM on Feb 6
and get a 50% refund, minus the service fee. More details

Cutoff times are based on the listing’s local time

Print this receipt
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https://www.airbnb.com/reservation/itinerary?auto_focus_row=cancellation_visualization&c=.pi80.pkcGF5bWVudHMvYmlsbF9yZWNlaXB0&code=HMAJYRPBNK&euid=affe3d2b-dc4f-cd0b-76ba-d6b9e034562e
https://www.airbnb.com/receipt/RCFXWQRDFP?c=.pi80.pkcGF5bWVudHMvYmlsbF9yZWNlaXB0&euid=affe3d2b-dc4f-cd0b-76ba-d6b9e034562e
https://www.airbnb.com/reservation/itinerary?c=.pi80.pkcGF5bWVudHMvYmlsbF9yZWNlaXB0&code=HMAJYRPBNK&euid=affe3d2b-dc4f-cd0b-76ba-d6b9e034562e

Go to itinerary

Have a question?
Visit the Help Center

Occupancy taxes

Occupancy Taxes include General Sales and Use Tax (Florida), General Sales
and Use Tax (Duval), Accommodations Tax (Duval), General Sales and Use Tax
(Florida), General Sales and Use Tax (Duval), Accommodations Tax (Duval),
General Sales and Use Tax (Florida), Accommodations Tax (Duval).

Airbnb Payments, Inc.

Airbnb Payments is a limited payment collection agent of your Host. It means that
upon your payment of the Total Fees to Airbnb Payments, your payment
obligation to your Host is satisfied. (i) the Host's cancellation policy (available on
the Listing); or (ii) Airbnb's Guest Refund Policy Terms, available at
www.airbnb.com/terms. Questions or complaints: contact Airbnb Payments, Inc.
at 855-4-AIRBNB (855-424-7262).

Sent with ¥ from Airbnb
Airbnb, Inc., 888 Brannan St, San Francisco, CA 94103

Earn travel credit
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https://www.airbnb.com/reservation/itinerary?c=.pi80.pkcGF5bWVudHMvYmlsbF9yZWNlaXB0&code=HMAJYRPBNK&euid=affe3d2b-dc4f-cd0b-76ba-d6b9e034562e
https://www.airbnb.com/help
https://www.airbnb.com/terms
https://www.airbnb.com/invite?eal_exp=1578346027&eal_sig=b15e2dbc13241159eecc71c0534abaaeab3ed88d8b0d530d5e1d8a23abe5d39f&eal_uid=204808921&eluid=1&euid=affe3d2b-dc4f-cd0b-76ba-d6b9e034562e&r=46
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Sunday, December 15, 2019 at 2:14:43 PM Central Standard Time

Subject: Order Confirmation
Date: Sunday, December 15, 2019 at 2:02:11 PM Central Standard Time
From: orders@ACSM.org

To: Kyle Wasserberger
CC: transactions@acsm.org
Dear Kyle,

Here are the details of your order. Please retain this email for your records.

Order Number: 212323

Order Date: Dec 15, 2019 2:59 PM

Bill To: Kyle Wasserberger

Order Total: 40.00

Payment Method: Visa ************0445
Name on Card: Kyle Wasserberger

Iltem Price Qty Total

2020 Southeast ACSM Regional Chapter Meeting - Kyle Wasserberger 40.00 1 40.00
When: Feb 13, 2020 - Feb 15, 2020
Where: Jacksonville, FL

Registration option: Feb 13, 2020 - Registration

Item Total 40.00

Shipping 0.00

Handling 0.00

Item Grand Total 40.00
Transaction Grand Total 40.00

Connect with us: S [Twitter ]

American College of Sports Medicine is located at 401 W Michigan Street, Indianapolis, IN 46202-3233.
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http://www.facebook.com/American-College-of-Sports-Medicine
http://twitter.com/#!/acsmnews
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